



Economy Plumbing & Sheet Metal, Inc.
dba **ECONOMY PLUMBING & AIR CONDITIONING**

GOV. MSG. NO. 862

Kent Matsuzaki

Owner and General Manager of Economy Plumbing & Sheetmetal, Inc and Island Wide A/C Service, LLC. Economy Plumbing & Sheetmetal, Inc. is a mechanical contracting firm in business since 1958 doing both plan and spec and design build projects. Island Wide A/C Service is an A/C Service company in business since 2003. Our Company philosophy is to provide good quality work and maintain long term relationships with our Customers

Employment History

Economy Plumbing & Sheet Metal, Inc. – President, September, 1985 to Present

Oversee and Manage Mechanical Contracting company with 35 employees, currently doing \$10 - \$20 Million per year in air conditioning, refrigeration, plumbing and fire sprinkler services as a subcontractor and a general contractor. Supervise estimating and design departments for both new construction and renovation projects. Oversee and provide Quality control duties for project management and Field Operations and oversee all Administrative functions of Company. Increased Company Volume from \$ 2 Million per year to current \$ 15 Million plus per year

Island Wide A/C Service, LLC – Managing Member, March 2003 - Present

Oversee Air Conditioning Service company with 12 employees, currently doing \$ 5 - \$ 6 Million per year.

Education and Licenses

Contractor License, State of Hawaii License [REDACTED]
C-37 Plumbing, C-52 Air Conditioning & Ventilation, C-4 Boiler and RME License

Company License, State of Hawaii License [REDACTED]

ASHE Healthcare Construction Certificate Training – [REDACTED]

Stanford University – BS, Mechanical Engineering, Graduated "With Distinction" [REDACTED]



Economy Plumbing & Sheet Metal, Inc.
dba **ECONOMY PLUMBING & AIR CONDITIONING**

Key Accomplishments and Honors

Trustee and Co-Chairman, Local 675 Plumbers and Pipefitters Union - 1999 – Present
Board of Directors - Plumbers and Mechanical Contractors Association of Hawaii
1995 to Present

President - Plumbers and Mechanical Contractors Association of Hawaii -- 1998 - 2000
Chairman – Joint Apprentice Committee, Local 675 – Plumbers and Pipefitters & Fire
Sprinkler Fitters – 1998

Appointed to State “Federal Contractors Working Group” to work with Federal Government on
various Contracting and Tax issues – 1997

Most Outstanding Contractor Award, US Navy – ROICC -- Received Sept, 1997

Small Business Contractor of the Year Nomination (2 times) from US Small Business – 1986 and
1994

Acceptance to Stanford University Masters Program in Construction Management -1985

Significant Projects

Iolani Palace – Major Air Conditioning and Electrical Repairs

Contract Amount - \$ 4,387,000.00

Completed: December, 2013

Board Of Water Supply – Air Conditioning & Electrical Repairs @ 830 S Beretania Main Complex

Contract Amount - \$ 4,233,000.00

Completed: January, 2013

St John Lab Building, UH Manoa – Repairs and Replace Air Conditioning System

Contract Amount - \$ 4,333,000.00

Completed: October, 2015

